From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 22 August 2007 10:52
To: Geoff Gilbert
Subject: SDS Claim

Legally Privileged and FOISA exempt

Geoff

Further to our conversation on the subject of tie's remedy should SDS fail to deliver the design deliverables
on the agreed V18 programme dates, the intended triggers for release of settlement tranches 2, 3 and 4, at
your para 3 Payment of the Settlement Sum, the insertion in the first line of the words "pursuant to the terms
of the SDS Contract" after the words "paid by tie" should (i) put down an adequate marker that a failure to
hit target dates will entail tie being at liberty to invoke its contractual remedies in relation to these lump sum
payments and (ii) flag that this position will be made clear in the formal agreement.

If this is objected to, it will have flushed out that Parsons do not in fact accept the principle that the claim
settlement is linked to satisfactory future performance.

As discussed the revisions I had proposed in your third last para (re PBN) would now form part of the
separate reply to the August 7th letter from PB. I will have this out to you later this morning.

Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44

M: +44

F: +44 (0)131 242 5562

Please consider the environment before printing my email

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007

1

CEC01629883_0001



www.dlapiper.com/sustainability

Please consider the environment before printing this email

CEC01629883_0002



